
This morning, as promised, I went out for a flight in the Cessna 152 to get my weekend "fix" 

for airtime. My PPG motor isn't yet ready for flight; so I figured I'd do the next best thing... 

Fly over my favorite PPG fields: The Harryport and the Polo Field. Here's a handfull of 

photos from this morning's flights: 

  

Then venerable Cessna 152... 

 
  

Pre-heating the engine... 

From: Gary Brown 
Date: 3/16/2009 1:25:25 AM 
To: IPPGA 
Subject: Morning GA Flight to Harryport & Polo Field 
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My departure runway at Dupage Airport (KDPA)... 

 
  

The Dupage Tower and Flight Center... 
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Our families favorite Summertime park on the Fox River... 

 
  

The "covered race track" near the Harryport... 
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The Harryport... 

 
  

No one is flying ultralights here this morning... 
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Now over the Polo Field; nobody is fly here either... 
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With no sign of intelligent life (aka. Ultralight pilots) , I headed back to Dupage Airport... 

 
  

Page 6 of 7

3/17/2009file://D:\IM\Runtime\Message\{D030E171-B7CE-49EF-BF1D-383ED37316C0}\Show\ht...



 

 

Page 7 of 7

3/17/2009file://D:\IM\Runtime\Message\{D030E171-B7CE-49EF-BF1D-383ED37316C0}\Show\ht...


